
“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC.  

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 

Forsyth Economic Ventures 

LOCATION: 500 West Fourth Street, Suite 300 

Winston-Salem, NC 27101 

April 9, 2024 

Immediately Following the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem’s 
Noon Board Meeting 

1

 
 

1



 
   
  

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC.     

 

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

2. Review and Approval of Agenda (April 9, 2024) 

3. Review and Approval of the Minutes (January 9, 2024) 

4. Review and Approval of the Special Meeting Minutes (February 13, 2024) 
 

5. Management Reports 

o Housing Operations 
o Forsyth Real Estate Development (FRED) 
o Non-Housing Operations 

6. Resolutions 

• Resolution No. 285: Resolution Authorizing Approval of the Financial 
Statements (February 2024) 

7. Board Comments 

8. Adjournment

 
 

2

 
 

2



 
   
  

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC.     

 

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 

1/9/2024 Minutes 
Board Committee Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins- Present 
Vice Chairperson Betsy Annese- Present 
Director Alfred Adams- Absent 
Director William Rose- Present 
Director Art Gibel- Present 
Director Felicia Brinson- Present 
Director Arthur Dark- Present 
Director Kathy Stitts – Present 
Director Vivian Perez Chandler – Present 
 
Staff Presenting: 
Kevin Cheshire, Executive Director 
Nancy Thomas, Chief Financial Officer 
Kelly Church, VP of Operations 
Lisa Matthews, Assistant Director 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

• Called to order by Chair Perkins at 12:37 p.m. 

2. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

• Consideration to approve the Agenda (January 9, 2024) 
Motion: Director Rose 
Second: Director Perez Chandler 

Unanimous approval 

3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Consideration to approve the (October 10, 2023)  
Motion: Director Gibel 
Second: Director Rose 

Unanimous approval 

4. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

o Housing Operations 
(Matthews) The report is located on page 10 of your packet. Just overall, the occupancy 
of the portfolio was 99%. We had two move-ins and three move-outs. There were three 
vacancies over the portfolio. We collected a little over $4,000 more than we billed out, 
between the sites, and we had four evictions filed for non-payment, and that was at 
Fairview Landing. All of the routine and emergency work orders were completed for the 
month of November. Does anybody have any questions? (Perkins) No. Excellent report. 
Thank you. (Matthew) Thank you. 
 

 
 

3

 
 

3



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
           

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 
 12:00 Noon 

o FRED Update 
(Perkins) Kevin, are you going to take Forsyth Real Estate Development report? 
(Cheshire) Kelly's gonna take that Mr. Chairman. I will provide a little bit of context. Of 
course, the communities that Lisa just presented on, they are just owned by FEV. That's 
why we do it here, even though HAWS does also have some communities that are HUD 
supported, which we also report on. The reason I'm calling out FRED, specifically, FRED 
is the managing member of the entity that owns Willows Peake out at Happy Hill, okay? 
And the reason it's a little weird, is because it's the only apartment community, in our 
entire portfolio, that we do not manage, okay? This structure was put together 20 years 
ago, when they did the Hope VI and demolished the old Happy Hill Gardens and built 
back three new apartment communities, okay? There were three. Two of them, we really 
don't have anything to do with. We've got a little bit of oversight as a special limited 
member, but really not. Willows Peake, we are the managing member. So, while we do 
not own the majority of the equity stake, we are identified as the managing member. And 
so, you all should be getting reports about what's going on in that property because, 
ultimately, we hold the responsibility, even though we do not handle the property 
management activities. So we're trying to gradually increase what you all are hearing 
every month about the Willows Peak apartment community, specifically. So, forgive me, 
I've said some version of that a couple of times now, but since FEV only meets quarterly, 
and since this is a relatively new community, I'm just trying to provide context for that. 
I'm sorry about that Kelly. (Church) That’s okay. (Rose) What are those other two? 
(Cheshire) Oh gosh, what is it? (Church) Azalea and Aster Park. (Cheshire) See, there 
are also three at old Kimberly Park, Commissioner Rose. So I sometimes get those 
conflated. There are 3 other apartment communities at Kimberley Park, all managed by 
Community Management Corporation, all developed by Egan Development. (Perkins) 
Okay. (Cheshire) Yes sir. (Church) So, as Kevin said, they're managed by CMC, 
Community Management Corporation, and I have weekly communication with the 
regional manager, which is Robert Nixon. He oversees Willows Peake. So, we have a 
meeting at least, quarterly, but we have phone conversations, email conversations, on a 
weekly basis, about the status of the property, capital needs, operations, that sort of thing. 
The current capital projects that are underway, they just finished painting nine buildings. 
So they did the entire exterior of the breezeways, of the siding. So that looks really good. 
And it's really improved the curb appeal. They are also in the middle of doing a camera 
upgrade to install a whole new camera system for the exterior of Willows Peake. And that 
project is estimated to be finished at the end of March, and it's about $50,000 that we 
authorized out of reserves to complete the camera project. And besides that, the only 
other thing I wanted to mention, the operations have really improved since they've been 
able to stabilize their staffing issues. Kind of like us. They've gone through a lot of 
hiccups with their staffing changes on the admin side and on the administrative side, but 
they've been able to stabilize those over the past year, and they've seen a drastic 
improvement in their residence surveys, resident satisfaction and just an overall quality of 
their maintenance work and the resident side? Do you have any questions? (Perkins) Are 

 
 

4

 
 

4



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
           

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 
 12:00 Noon 

you staying above water in terms of the overall budget and managing this property? 
(Church) Yes. We do monitor the budget. They send the financial statements every 
single month we get copied on those. (Perkins) Okay. (Cheshire) And I will say, Mr. 
Chairman, if there's a financial hit, despite us being the managing member, that goes to 
the investor member. That's a convoluted process. But essentially, our…we don't have a 
financial stake other than, we get paid based on their cash flows. Meaning, when we got 
this on HUD grant 20 years ago, we lent money to the development deal. And now, we 
get paid on that loan, based on how the property cash flows. So it's to the good, but if 
something really goes south out there, we don't have any obligation. It is not recourse to 
the Housing Authority, or any of it’s entities. (Perkins) So who…we forward $50,000 for 
the cameras. Who is paying for that? (Cheshire) The owner entity, which is HHG III, 
LLC. They have a reserve. As the managing member, we have to approve the spend, but 
if the need was $10 million and we didn't have it, we don't have to come up with that. It’s 
the owner entity that’s paying. (Church) And any purchases that they are going to make 
from their capital over $5,000, they have to submit a reserve request to the Housing 
Authority. So we get to, at least, review it. They submit, quotes with that. We can have a 
discussion about it, before it’s approved. (Perkins) And you didn’t put the key word in 
front of cameras, they are “security” cameras, right? (Church) Yes.  (Perkins) Going 
back to a central location, right? (Church) I don't know what the operating system is on 
their end. I think it's gonna be more like a DVR system, which is similar to how we have 
our cameras set up. Cleveland currently has a third-party watchtower, that is able to 
monitor the cameras. But the rest of our cameras are set up on a system where we 
monitor them on our end. And it's more that we go back, we keep them up in the 
management office, and we can see live activity on the cameras. Or, if something 
happens, we can go back and review the footage and provide it to the police department. 
(Perkins) How long do you keep the information in storage? (Church) That's probably a 
question for Mahesh. (Perkins) I'll get to…this is two parted, I can ask him later. The key 
issue we do have…(Church) Usually about 30 days. (Perkins) If the $50 grand is getting 
paid by others, in order to be able to enhance the security of the site we…(Cheshire) Yes 
sir. That $50 grand does not affect the Housing Authority or our budget at all. I’ll say, to 
piggy back on what Kelly said, our cameras are also tied into the real time crime center, 
for the police department, as well as the Forsyth County Sheriff’s Office. They maintain 
separate real time crime centers. And, I don’t know this for a fact, but I know the 
management company, that’s managing the cameras, has been in communication law 
enforcement. And, I don't want to speak for them, but my strong suspicion is that these 
additional cameras are also going to be tied in, so that they can be monitored in real time 
by the real time crime center. (Perkins) Alright. (Cheshire) Yes sir. (Perkins) Thank 
you. (Rose) Alright. I have one quick question. You talked about, we were responsible 
for…for managing Willows. (Cheshire) Yes sir. (Rose) Do we pay the property manager 
there? It looks like there is one salary. (Cheshire) Yeah so it's not us, meaning it's not in 
the Housing Authority or the FEV budget. This…this separate entity, HHG III, LLC is 
the owner entity of that and that owner entity covers all of those expenses out of the HHG 

 
 

5

 
 

5



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
           

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 
 12:00 Noon 

III, LLC budget. (Rose) And so, we get allocated this…the $8,400 that’s showing for the 
expenses for FRED here? I'm just…(Thomas) No. Those are allocations of myself, 
Kevin and Kelly for managing. (Rose) Oh okay. Got it. (Perkins) Okay, thank you. 
 

o Non-Housing Operations 
(Cheshire) That’s just that's just this building Mr. Chairman and Lisa is the Building 
Manager is she’s going to cover that there. (Matthews) Thank you. Everything is going 
well in the building. There hasn't been any changes in occupancy since the last time we 
met. We do have one vacant space that we anticipate to use for staff that's moving from 
the 901Building, back over here during the construction phase. (Perkins) Has there been 
any unusual, negative thoughts about the fact that we are moving out of the Loewy 
Building?  (Matthews) Not necessarily negative, just concern, and the timeline and 
where people are going to be able to go. (Rose) What…what about the drop in rents for 
the Loewy Building, versus what’s budgeted? (Thomas) In the rents? (Rose) Yeah. The 
rental budget for…(Thomas) The rents from the vacancies, and that, and I'll speak to that 
a little more when I go over the budget. But for now, I can, now that...you know, once we 
get finalized when we're closing, when we think we'll be out of here, when things will 
change, as we mentioned, when we presented the FEV budget, we will probably do a 
budget revision for FEV, which would include Loewy. Because it could…you know, as 
people leave, we're not gonna re-lease the property. So, I would suspect, it's very possible 
that the rents will continue to be under budget. (Rose) Okay. (Perkins) Thank you. 

5. RESOLUTIONS 

• Resolution No. 282– Authorizing Approval of the Financial Statements (November 
2023) 

Motion: Director Rose 
Second: Director Gibel 

Unanimous.  

(Thomas) So, the balance sheet is on page 13. There's really no major changes on the 
balance sheet. A 1% decrease in the assets and the liabilities. Since we did run the 
comparison, you can see our net income, this year, there is a net loss of $20,000 through 
November, compared to a gain of $232,000 last year. That's because last year, at the 
beginning of the fiscal year, we had the sale of the Lansing Bridge properties/lots, as well 
as the school property out at Fairview Landing. So that's not anything, that we're 
performing worse than we did last year, at this time. On the income statement, which is 
on page 16. As I have already mentioned, the really only main variance there, the non-
residential rental income is under budget. Again, that will probably continue to go under 
budget. And once we, kind of know where we're going, we'll do a revision to the budget 
to reflect that. That's the main variance. And of course, the administrative expenses and 
the maintenance expenses are under budget. But that's very common, two months into the 

 
 

6

 
 

6



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
           

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 
 12:00 Noon 

fiscal year. So the maintenance variance, again, the budget, as it sits, assumes status quo 
operations like we've always been doing at Loewy. So all of that will change, once we 
know when we're going to be out, what extra cost we may have or what revenue we're 
going to lose, that sort of thing. So the net income before depreciation is $41,000, which 
is right at budget. And we're showing a net loss, as I mentioned, after depreciation, of 
$20,000. (Perkins) Okay. Are there any questions in reference to the financial reports on 
FEV? 

• Resolution No. 283– Authorizing Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement (Loewy 
Building) 

Motion: Director Annese 
Second: Director Gibel 

Unanimous.  

(Perkins) Resolution 283 is a Resolution Authorizing Amendment to Purchase and Sale 
Agreement to the Loewy Building. And, we've been talking about that for some time, and 
know what the details are. Are there any additional questions about that? (Cheshire)  Let 
me just, Mr. Chairman, if I may get that on the record, just because I think we polled the 
Board off the record. So I'd like to get that in our minutes so that we recite what the 
changes are. So we have a Purchase and Sale Agreement as recited in the resolute, for 
$3.25 million. Y'all authorized that with an anticipated closing of January of 2024. That's 
what you all gave me approval to negotiate the details on. What we are doing, is we are 
reducing the purchase price from $3.25, down to $3.1. I'll explain why in a second. We're 
also extending the closing no earlier than the end of July. We have the option to extend it 
60 days past that, if we run into trouble with the renovations at the new building. So we 
could take it all the way to the end of September. Only at our option, okay? And then in 
exchange, the buyer is not actually closing until we move out, alright? What led to this 
was really 2 things. One, during due diligence the buyer discovered that it may be subject 
to higher property taxes than anticipated, based on the historic landmark status of the 
building. And so the buyer is assuming more risk, than it had anticipated when it made 
the offer. So that's why we are reducing the sale price to account for that increased risk 
that the buyer is assuming. Any buyer would also be assuming that same increased risk. 
That is not an issue that is unique to this particular buyer, okay? The extension of the 
closing was twofold. One, we want to make sure we get into the new building. Two, the 
buyer is a very sophisticated, really big investment group that is being funded with 
private equity. They like to put their money to work. They don't want to have $3 million 
plus dollars tied up in a building that they can't do anything with for 8 months. So, this 
allows them to continue to use this $3.1 million, whatever million, to make money for 
them while we ensure that our building is ready. My ask of them, was to say, “Hey, well, 
I don't want to sit on this thing, and the market goes south and you guys decide in July, 
you don't want the building.” So we have agreed to increase the non-refundable deposit 
for $100,000 to $310,000, which it seems very unlikely that they would walk away from. 
So if they walk away, we've at least got $310,000 for our trouble. So that's what this 

 
 

7

 
 

7



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
           

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 
 12:00 Noon 

resolution gives me the authority to do. Once it is adopted, I can then sign the Amended 
Purchase and Sale Agreement, which I currently do not have authority to do. (Gibel) So 
essentially, if I heard you correctly, we can leave anytime up until the end of August? 
(Cheshire) We can leave anytime. They're not gonna close before the end of July, if that 
makes sense. (Gibel) But if we go into August…(Cheshire) That's okay. (Gibel) So the 
closing will move as well? (Cheshire) Yes sir. (Gibel) Okay. (Cheshire) Yes, sir. And 
no penalty anymore. (Perkins) Any other questions in reference to the Loewy Building? 
 

6. BOARD COMMENTS 
None 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to Adjourn at 12:54 p.m. 

Motion: Director Rose 
Second: Director Dark 

 
 

 
__________________________________________   

                                      Adopted Date 
 
 

__________________________________________       
                                 Kevin Cheshire- Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

8

 
 

8



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
           

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 
 12:00 Noon 

2/13/2024 Special Meeting Minutes 
Board Committee Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins- Present 
Vice Chairperson Betsy Annese- Present 
Director Alfred Adams- Present 
Director William Rose- Present 
Director Art Gibel- Absent 
Director Felicia Brinson- Present 
Director Arthur Dark- Present 
Director Kathy Stitts – Absent 
Director Vivian Perez Chandler – Present 
 
Staff Presenting: 
Kevin Cheshire, Executive Director 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

• Called to order by Chair Perkins at 12:35 p.m. 

2. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

• Consideration to approve the Agenda (February 13, 2024) 
Motion: Director Annese 
Second: Director Rose 

Unanimous approval 

3. RESOLUTIONS 

• Resolution No. 284– Authorizing Transfer of Three Lots to The Housing Authority of 
the City of Winston-Salem 

Motion: Director Adams 
Second: Director Rose 

Unanimous.  

(Perkins) Kevin, are you taking Resolution 284? (Cheshire) Yes sir, I will. Essentially, 
what this is, is Cleveland Avenue Homes is divided into a whole bunch of different 
parcels. It’s not just one big parcel when Cleveland Avenue Homes was constructed, 
there were a whole of others. That's not really a problem. They're in the process, when I 
say they, I mean the folks, the planners and the developer, our partners in this, are in the 
process of recording a consolidated plat. Where you take all those parcels, and combine 
them into one. Well, some of those include parcels that are not owned by the Housing 
Authority, they are owned by FEV. And they're going to be part of this new, consolidated 
Phase II/Phase III. So apparently, you cannot consolidate a plat if the ownership is not the 
same. And so, even though we control FEV, we need to deed these 3 parcels from FEV to 

 
 

9

 
 

9



 
  
 

“Revitalization is our Business” 
FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES, INC. 

 
           

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. (FEV) 
Board of Directors  

April 9, 2024 
 12:00 Noon 

the Housing Authority, so that a consolidated plat can be recorded for all of the parcels, 
the Cleveland Avenue Homes parcels, as well as these 3 that are showed in yellow, that 
are part of this Phase II/Phase III. So that's what this is. It gives me authority to deed 
those from FEV to the Housing Authority to record the consolidated plat. Did I say that 
Okay Commissioner Adams? (Commissioner Adams) Yes. (Perkins) Any other 
comments or questions in reference to this resolution?  

 
4. BOARD COMMENTS 

None 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to Adjourn at 12:38 p.m. 
 

Motion: Director Rose 
Second: Director Annese 

 
 

 
__________________________________________   

                                      Adopted Date 
 
 

__________________________________________       
                                 Kevin Cheshire- Secretary 
 
 

 
 

10

 
 

10



Fa
irv

ie
w

 L
an

di
ng

B
et

hl
eh

em
 P

oi
nt

e
Fe

v 
H

ou
se

s 
(1

7t
h)

H
ei

gh
ts

Im
pe

ria
l O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
O

cc
up

an
cy

 R
at

e
96

%
92

%
10

0%
93

%
N

um
be

r o
f U

ni
ts

67
12

3
15

M
ov

e 
In

s 
3

0
0

0
M

ov
e 

O
ut

s
3

1
0

1
V

ac
an

ci
es

3
1

0
1

# 
of

 A
pp

lic
an

ts
 P

ul
le

d
4

2
0

3
C

ha
rg

es
 B

ill
ed

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

$3
7,

26
2

$6
,4

90
$1

,5
10

$1
4,

18
6

P
ay

m
en

ts
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

$3
7,

68
4

$6
,6

58
$9

61
$9

,4
86

W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

18
5

3
7

Le
as

e 
V

io
la

tio
ns

# 
of

 L
at

e 
P

ay
m

en
t N

ot
ic

es
18

2
2

4
#o

f T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
N

ot
ic

es
 (O

th
er

 th
an

 N
on

-
P

ay
m

en
t)

0
0

0
0

# 
of

 J
ud

ic
ia

l e
vi

ct
io

ns
 F

ile
d 

in
 C

ou
rt 

(N
on

-
P

ay
m

en
t)

0
0

0
1

# 
of

 J
ud

ic
ia

l E
vi

ct
io

ns
 F

ile
d 

in
 C

ou
rt 

(O
th

er
)

0
0

0
0

S
ec

ur
ity

 
# 

of
 In

ci
de

nt
s 

R
ep

or
ts

2
0

0
1

# 
of

 V
io

le
nt

/D
ru

g 
R

ep
or

ts
0

0
0

0
# 

of
 In

ci
de

nt
s 

In
vo

lv
in

g 
R

es
id

en
ts

0
0

0
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

O
pe

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

 o
f W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s 

fo
r B

O
M

7
1

0
1

# 
of

 C
re

at
ed

 W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
fo

r t
he

 M
on

th
45

10
1

21
# 

of
 O

pe
n 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
E

O
M

4
3

0
10

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
E

O
M

0
0

0
0

F
E

V
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
or

t
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
24

 
 

11

 
 

11



RESOLUTION NO. 285 

AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 29, 2024 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

WHEREAS, the Forsyth Economic Ventures (“FEV") operates on a Fiscal Year ending September 30; and 

WHEREAS, unaudited Financial Statements are prepared monthly; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements dated February 29, 2024, were submitted to the Board of 

Directors for review; and 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements attached and referenced herein is a permanent record and will 

continue to be maintained in FEV’s permanent files; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors hereby accepts the unaudited Financial 

Statements dated February 29, 2024. 

Adopted On: __________________________ (Date) 

Signed: ____________________________ 

Kevin Cheshire 

Board Secretary 

 
 

12

 
 

12



        “Revitalization is our Business” 

Forsyth Economic Ventures, Inc. 
500 West Fourth Street, Suite 300 
Winston-Salem, NC  27101 
 

 

   
 
 

VARIANCE REPORT FOR February 29, 2024 
 

 
 
Total year-to-date Forsyth Economic Ventures: 
             
         
      Total FEV  

 Total Operating Revenue -   $ 608,318 
 Total Operating Expenses -             $ 550,205 
 Income Before Depreciation            $  58,113 

& Other Expenses -     
 

 Payment of Principal on Debt -   $  55,261 
  
 

 Net Cash Flow   ($52,472) 
 
 
 
 
FEV produced a total income of $608,318. Total operating expense is over budget by $4,397 or 
.81%.  The net loss (including depreciation and taxes) reported for the period is ($94,509).   
 
Loewy Building produced a net income of $53,188 (excluding the depreciation expense). The 
depreciation expense recorded year to date is $78,527.  At the end of the fiscal period, the 
Loewy Building has a positive cash flow of $38,179.   
 
To date, FEV has received a 10% down-payment from the sale of the Loewy Building which has 
been recorded as deferred income on the financial statements.  
 

 
 

 
 

13

 
 

13



FORSYTH ECONOMIC VENTURES
BALANCE SHEET
As of February 29, 2024 February February

2024 FYE 2023 Amount Percentage 2023
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS

CASH
UNRESTRICTED CASH 936,687 664,315 272,372 41.00% 643,647
SECURITY DEPOSIT/RESERVE 112,560 111,155 1,405 1.26% 113,484

TOTAL CASH 1,049,247 775,470 273,777 35.30% 757,131

NOTE RECEIVABLE - CORPORATE 0 0 0 0.00% 0
OTHER ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 10,161 8,136 2,025 24.89% 3,862
PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS 35,715 50,587 (14,872) -29.40% 18,614

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,095,123 834,193 260,930 31.28% 779,607

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 11,574,027 11,574,027 0 0.00% 11,539,101

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     (5,255,908) (5,103,284) (152,624) -2.99% (4,889,122)
 FIXED ASSETS,NET OF DEPRECIATION 6,318,119 6,470,743 (152,624) -2.36% 6,649,979

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS (INVENTORY) 0 0 0 0.00% 0
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 6,318,119 6,470,743 (152,624) -2.36% 6,649,979

TOTAL  ASSETS 7,413,242 7,304,936 108,306 1.48% 7,429,586

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 5,627 39,357 (33,730) -85.70% 28,958
ACCRUED LIABILITIES 39,805 60,454 (20,649) -34.16% 70,583
NOTE PAYABLE - SHORT TERM 137,762 137,762 0 0.00% 1,530,853
NOTE PAYABLE TO CORPORATE 0 0 0 0.00% 0
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 364,150 51,690 312,460 604.49% 62,909

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 547,344 289,263 258,081 89.22% 1,693,303

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES   
LONG TERM DEBT 5,287,927 5,343,187 (55,260) -1.03% 4,062,250

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,287,927 5,343,187 (55,260) -1.03% 4,062,250

TOTAL LIABILITIES 5,835,271 5,632,450 202,821 3.60% 5,755,553

EQUITY

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET     896,851 994,215 (97,364) -9.79% 1,056,876
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS     703,979 431,234 272,745 63.25% 365,722
RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 71,650 71,650 0 0.00% 74,500
NET INCOME/(LOSS) (94,509) 175,387 (269,896) -153.89% 176,935

TOTAL EQUITY 1,577,971 1,672,486 (94,515) -5.65% 1,674,033

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 7,413,242 7,304,936 108,306 1.48% 7,429,586

 Variance 

 
 

14

 
 

14



TO
TA

L 
FO

RS
YT

H 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 V

EN
TU

RE
S

 B
AL

AN
CE

 S
HE

ET
 

 
 

 
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 2

9, 
20

24
 

Lo
ew

y 
Fo

rs
yt

h
No

rth
we

st
Be

th
leh

em
Fa

irv
iew

Th
e 

FE
V

El
im

in
at

io
ns

2/2
9/2

02
4

FY
E 

20
23

 
 

RE
 D

ev
Pr

op
er

tie
s

Po
in

te
La

nd
in

g
He

ig
ht

s
Co

rp
or

at
e

To
ta

l
To

ta
l

FE
V

FE
V

Va
ria

nc
e

AS
SE

TS
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

CA
SH

UN
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

 C
AS

H
44

6,4
66

13
5,7

08
15

,06
9

30
,83

6
10

9,7
68

0
19

8,8
40

93
6,6

87
66

4,3
15

27
2,3

72
SE

CU
RI

TY
 D

EP
OS

IT
/R

ES
ER

VE
17

,52
9

2,4
86

2,2
50

86
,54

5
3,7

50
11

2,5
60

11
1,1

55
1,4

05
TO

TA
L 

CA
SH

46
3,

99
5

13
5,

70
8

17
,5

55
33

,0
86

19
6,

31
3

3,
75

0
19

8,
84

0
0

1,
04

9,
24

7
77

5,
47

0
27

3,
77

7

AC
CO

UN
TS

 R
EC

EI
VA

BL
E-

MI
SC

AR
 - 

CO
RP

OR
AT

E
0

0
0

AR
 - 

OT
HE

RS
65

5
34

3
12

1
7,0

77
1,9

65
42

,08
6

(4
2,0

86
)

10
,16

1
8,1

36
2,0

25
TO

TA
L 

AR
-M

IS
C

65
5

0
34

3
12

1
7,

07
7

1,
96

5
42

,0
86

(4
2,

08
6)

10
,1

61
8,

13
6

2,
02

5

IN
VE

ST
ME

NT
S

UN
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

0
0

0
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

0
0

0
TO

TA
L 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

PR
EP

AI
D 

EX
PE

NS
ES

 A
ND

 O
TH

ER
 A

SS
ET

S
PR

EP
AI

D 
EX

PE
NS

ES
-IN

SU
RA

NC
E

3,4
71

47
0

4,2
03

8,1
44

1,5
27

6,6
17

PR
EP

AI
D 

EX
PE

NS
ES

-O
TH

ER
26

,56
4

55
38

2
54

3
27

27
,57

1
49

,06
0

(2
1,4

89
)

TO
TA

L 
PR

EP
AI

D 
EX

PE
NS

ES
 A

ND
 O

TH
ER

 A
SS

ET
S

26
,5

64
0

55
38

2
4,

01
4

49
7

4,
20

3
0

35
,7

15
50

,5
87

(1
4,

87
2)

CU
RR

EN
T 

IN
TE

RF
UN

DS
DU

E 
FR

OM
 M

IS
C

0
0

0
TO

TA
L 

 D
UE

 F
RO

M
 A

M
OU

NT
S 

- C
UR

RE
NT

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

49
1,2

14
13

5,7
08

17
,95

3
33

,58
9

20
7,4

04
6,2

12
24

5,1
29

(4
2,0

86
)

1,0
95

,12
3

83
4,1

93
26

0,9
30

NO
N-

CU
RR

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
FI

XE
D 

AS
SE

TS
LA

ND
55

3,7
37

6,6
31

8,1
59

20
0,0

00
11

3,5
00

34
6,9

58
1,2

28
,98

5
1,2

28
,98

5
0

BU
ILD

IN
GS

5,1
75

,12
8

26
,96

1
20

6,9
14

2,9
60

,97
6

1,4
02

,25
6

52
3,9

78
10

,29
6,2

13
10

,29
6,2

13
0

LE
AS

EH
OL

D 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
0

0
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
 IN

 P
RO

GR
ES

S
0

0
FE

M-
VE

HI
CL

ES
0

0
FE

M-
DW

EL
LIN

GS
0

0
FE

M-
CO

MP
UT

ER
S

40
,44

3
40

,44
3

40
,44

3
0

FE
M-

AD
MI

NI
ST

RA
TI

ON
8,3

86
8,3

86
8,3

86
0

TO
TA

L F
IX

ED
 A

SS
ET

S
5,7

77
,69

4
0

33
,59

2
21

5,0
73

3,1
60

,97
6

1,5
15

,75
6

87
0,9

36
0

11
,57

4,0
27

11
,57

4,0
27

0
AC

CU
MU

LA
TE

D 
DE

PR
EC

IA
TI

ON
   

  
(3

,80
6,2

42
)

(2
5,9

77
)

(1
68

,19
2)

(6
54

,94
6)

(9
1,4

52
)

(5
09

,09
9)

(5
,25

5,9
08

)
(5

,10
3,2

84
)

(1
52

,62
4)

 F
IX

ED
 A

SS
ET

S,
NE

T 
OF

 D
EP

RE
CI

AT
IO

N
1,

97
1,

45
2

0
7,

61
5

46
,8

81
2,

50
6,

03
0

1,
42

4,
30

4
36

1,
83

7
0

6,
31

8,
11

9
6,

47
0,

74
3

(1
52

,6
24

)

OT
HE

R 
AS

SE
TS

IN
VE

NT
OR

Y
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
OT

HE
R 

AS
SE

TS
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

TO
TA

L 
NO

N-
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

1,9
71

,45
2

0
7,6

15
46

,88
1

2,5
06

,03
0

1,4
24

,30
4

36
1,8

37
0

6,3
18

,11
9

6,4
70

,74
3

(1
52

,62
4)

TO
TA

L 
 A

SS
ET

S
2,4

62
,66

6
13

5,7
08

25
,56

8
80

,47
0

2,7
13

,43
4

1,4
30

,51
6

60
6,9

66
(4

2,0
86

)
7,4

13
,24

2
7,3

04
,93

6
10

8,3
06

 
 

15

 
 

15



TO
TA

L 
FO

RS
YT

H 
EC

ON
OM

IC
 V

EN
TU

RE
S

 B
AL

AN
CE

 S
HE

ET
 

 
 

 
As

 o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 2

9, 
20

24
 

Lo
ew

y 
Fo

rs
yt

h
No

rth
we

st
Be

th
leh

em
Fa

irv
iew

Th
e 

FE
V

El
im

in
at

io
ns

2/2
9/2

02
4

FY
E 

20
23

 
 

RE
 D

ev
Pr

op
er

tie
s

Po
in

te
La

nd
in

g
He

ig
ht

s
Co

rp
or

at
e

To
ta

l
To

ta
l

FE
V

FE
V

Va
ria

nc
e

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D 

EQ
UI

TY
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
AC

CO
UN

TS
  P

AY
AB

LE
 

0
AC

CO
UN

TS
 P

AY
AB

LE
 - 

VE
ND

OR
S

42
0

42
0

34
,69

4
(3

4,2
74

)
AC

CO
UN

TS
 P

AY
AB

LE
 - 

OT
HE

RS
1,9

04
2,3

78
92

5
5,2

07
4,6

63
54

4
TO

TA
L 

AC
CO

UN
TS

 P
AY

AB
LE

42
0

0
0

1,
90

4
2,

37
8

92
5

0
0

5,
62

7
39

,3
57

(3
3,

73
0)

AC
CR

UE
D 

LIA
BI

LIT
IE

S
AC

CR
UE

D 
SA

LA
RI

ES
 A

ND
 W

AG
ES

   
  

0
9,6

52
(9

,65
2)

PA
YR

OL
L W

IT
HH

OL
DI

NG
S

0
0

0
AC

CR
UE

D 
UT

ILI
TI

ES
   

  
0

16
,70

5
(1

6,7
05

)
AC

CR
UE

D 
IN

TE
RE

ST
 P

AY
AB

LE
   

  
1,2

02
2,5

10
2,2

81
5,9

93
5,9

93
0

AC
CR

UE
D 

PI
LO

T 
- P

HA
 W

ID
E

8,4
17

8,4
17

8,4
17

0
AC

CR
UE

D 
CO

MP
EN

SA
TE

D 
AB

SE
NC

ES
   

  
50

7
23

11
5

20
6

11
5

50
7

1,4
73

1,4
73

0
OT

HE
R 

AC
CR

UE
D 

LIA
BI

LIT
IE

S 
   

 
2,1

72
10

,87
5

42
,08

6
10

,87
5

(4
2,0

86
)

23
,92

2
18

,21
4

5,7
08

TO
TA

L 
AC

CR
UE

D 
LIA

BI
LIT

IE
S

3,
37

4
11

,3
82

23
11

5
11

,1
33

44
,4

82
11

,3
82

(4
2,

08
6)

39
,8

05
60

,4
54

(2
0,

64
9)

OT
HE

R 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LIA

BI
LIT

IE
S

TE
NA

NT
 S

EC
UR

IT
Y 

DE
PO

SI
TS

17
,57

5
50

0
2,2

50
15

,48
6

3,5
00

39
,31

1
39

,54
0

(2
29

)
TE

NA
NT

 P
RE

PA
ID

 R
EN

TS
   

  
3,4

26
12

6
97

3
98

3
1,7

19
7,2

27
4,5

38
2,6

89
DE

FE
RR

ED
 R

EV
EN

UE
31

0,0
00

7,6
12

31
7,6

12
7,6

12
31

0,0
00

NO
TE

 P
AY

AB
LE

 - 
SH

OR
T 

TE
RM

62
,37

6
62

,37
6

62
,37

6
0

NO
TE

 P
AY

AB
LE

 T
O 

CO
RP

OR
AT

E
0

0
0

CU
RR

EN
T 

PO
RT

IO
N-

LT
 D

EB
T

42
,82

2
32

,56
4

75
,38

6
75

,38
6

0
TO

TA
L 

OT
HE

R 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LIA

BI
LIT

IE
S

39
3,

37
7

0
62

6
3,

22
3

66
,9

03
37

,7
83

0
0

50
1,

91
2

18
9,

45
2

31
2,

46
0

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
39

7,1
71

11
,38

2
64

9
5,2

42
80

,41
4

83
,19

0
11

,38
2

(4
2,0

86
)

54
7,3

44
28

9,2
63

25
8,0

81

NO
N-

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

LO
NG

 T
ER

M 
DE

BT
0

MO
RT

GA
GE

 P
AY

AB
LE

   
  

1,3
10

,16
7

2,6
66

,60
2

1,4
44

,49
9

5,4
21

,26
8

5,4
76

,52
8

(5
5,2

60
)

NO
TE

 P
AY

AB
LE

   
  

0
0

0
AC

CR
UE

D 
CO

MP
EN

SA
TE

D 
AB

SE
NC

ES
   

  
1,5

22
69

34
6

61
7

34
5

1,5
22

4,4
21

4,4
21

0
1,3

10
,16

7
1,5

22
69

34
6

2,6
67

,21
9

1,4
44

,84
4

1,5
22

0
5,4

25
,68

9
5,4

80
,94

9
(5

5,2
60

)
Le

ss
 C

ur
re

nt 
Po

rtio
n

(6
2,3

76
)

0
0

(4
2,8

22
)

(3
2,5

64
)

0
0

(1
37

,76
2)

(1
37

,76
2)

0
TO

TA
L 

LO
NG

 T
ER

M
 D

EB
T 

- N
ET

1,
24

7,
79

1
1,

52
2

69
34

6
2,

62
4,

39
7

1,
41

2,
28

0
1,

52
2

0
5,

28
7,

92
7

5,
34

3,
18

7
(5

5,
26

0)

TO
TA

L 
NO

N-
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
1,2

47
,79

1
1,5

22
69

34
6

2,6
24

,39
7

1,4
12

,28
0

1,5
22

0
5,2

87
,92

7
5,3

43
,18

7
(5

5,2
60

)

TO
TA

L 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
1,6

44
,96

2
12

,90
4

71
8

5,5
88

2,7
04

,81
1

1,4
95

,47
0

12
,90

4
(4

2,0
86

)
5,8

35
,27

1
5,6

32
,45

0
20

2,8
21

 
EQ

UI
TY

IN
VE

ST
ED

 IN
 C

AP
IT

AL
 A

SS
ET

S,
 N

ET
   

  
66

1,2
85

0
7,6

15
46

,88
1

(1
60

,57
2)

(2
0,1

95
)

36
1,8

37
0

89
6,8

51
99

4,2
15

(9
7,3

64
)

UN
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

 N
ET

 A
SS

ET
S 

   
 

18
1,7

58
14

7,6
87

17
,68

9
25

,57
2

10
8,4

22
(3

9,7
94

)
26

2,6
45

70
3,9

79
43

1,2
34

27
2,7

45
RE

ST
RI

CT
ED

 N
ET

 A
SS

ET
S

71
,65

0
71

,65
0

71
,65

0
0

NE
T 

IN
CO

ME
/(L

OS
S)

(2
5,3

39
)

(2
4,8

83
)

(4
54

)
2,4

29
(1

0,8
77

)
(4

,96
5)

(3
0,4

20
)

(9
4,5

09
)

17
5,3

87
(2

69
,89

6)
 

 
TO

TA
L 

EQ
UI

TY
81

7,7
04

12
2,8

04
24

,85
0

74
,88

2
8,6

23
(6

4,9
54

)
59

4,0
62

0
1,5

77
,97

1
1,6

72
,48

6
(9

4,5
15

)

TO
TA

L 
 L

IA
BI

LI
TI

ES
 A

ND
 E

QU
IT

Y
2,4

62
,66

6
13

5,7
08

25
,56

8
80

,47
0

2,7
13

,43
4

1,4
30

,51
6

60
6,9

66
(4

2,0
86

)
7,4

13
,24

2
7,3

04
,93

6
10

8,3
06

 
 

16

 
 

16



Forsyth Economic Ventures
Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement
October 1, 2023 -February 29, 2024

YTD YTD                 Variance 2/28/2023
Actual Budget Amount   Percentage Actual

Operating Income
Non Residential Rental Income 312,979 350,996 (38,017)                  -10.83% 316,875
Residential Rental Income 287,029 299,485 (12,456)                  -4.16% 264,445
Other Non-Residental Revenue 110 1,492 (1,382)                    -92.63% 1,550
Tenant Revenue Other 7,073 7,558 (485)                       -6.42% 8,497
Other Income 819 333 486                        145.95% 1,266
Investment Income 308 458 (150)                       -32.80% 291
Net Gain on Sale of Real Estate 0 0 -                         0.00% -                 
          Total Income 608,318                    660,322 (52,004)                  -7.88% 592,924         

Operating Expenditures 
Administrative 210,667                    220,147                    (9,480)                    -4.31% 156,821         
Utilities 84,071                      75,295                      8,776                     11.66% 65,919           
Maintenance 141,531                    136,700                    4,831                     3.53% 146,456         
Protective Services 1,036                        -                           1,036                     100.00% -                 
General 112,900                    113,666                    (766)                       -0.67% 129,316         
          Total Operating Expenses 550,205                    545,808 4,397                     0.81% 498,512         

          Net Operating Income (Loss) Before Depreciation 58,113                      114,514                    (56,401)                  -49.25% 94,412           
Depreciation expense 152,622                    138,394                    14,228                   10.28% 155,077         
          Net Operating Income (Loss) After Depreciation (94,509)                     (23,880)                    (70,629)                  -295.76% (60,665)          
Net Gain on Sale of Real Estate -                            0 -                         0.00% 237,600         
          Net Income (Loss) (94,509)                     (23,880)                    (70,629)                  -295.76% 176,935         

Other Changes In Cash
Principal payments on debt 55,261                      55,261                      -                         0.00% 85,127           
Capital Asset Purchases -                            -                           -                         -                     (126,074)        
Changes in Assets & Liabilities 270,925                    270,925                    -                         0.00% (30,474)          
Replacement Reserve -                            -                           -                         -                     -                 
Depreciation expense add back 152,622                    138,394 14,228                   10.28% 155,077
          Cash Increase (Decrease) 273,777                    330,178                    (56,401)                  -17.08% 342,485         

 
 

17

 
 

17



Lo
ew

y 
Fo

rs
yt

h
No

rth
we

st
Be

th
le

he
m

Fa
irv

ie
w

Th
e 

FE
V

YT
D

YT
D

AN
NU

AL
 

Bu
ild

in
g

RE
 D

ev
Pr

op
er

tie
s

Po
in

te
La

nd
in

g
He

ig
ht

s
Co

rp
or

at
e

AC
TU

AL
BU

DG
ET

AM
OU

NT
PE

RC
EN

T
BU

DG
ET

AM
OU

NT
PE

RC
EN

T

In
co

m
e

   
  T

en
an

t R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
7,

12
5

30
,0

06
17

7,
45

0
72

,4
48

28
7,

02
9

29
9,

48
5

(1
2,

45
6)

-4
.1

6%
71

8,
76

3
43

1,
73

4
60

.0
7%

   
  T

en
an

t R
ev

en
ue

 O
th

er
28

1
42

2
1,

17
8

4,
43

0
76

2
7,

07
3

7,
55

8
(4

85
)

-6
.4

2%
18

,1
40

11
,0

67
61

.0
1%

   
  O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

81
6

1
2

81
9

33
3

48
6

14
5.

95
%

65
,8

00
64

,9
81

98
.7

6%
   

  O
th

er
 In

co
m

e 
Lo

ew
y 

Bl
dg

50
50

25
0

(2
00

)
-8

0.
00

%
60

0
55

0
91

.6
7%

   
  N

on
Dw

ell
ing

 R
en

ta
l I

nc
om

e
31

2,
97

9
31

2,
97

9
35

0,
99

6
(3

8,
01

7)
-1

0.
83

%
84

2,
39

1
52

9,
41

2
62

.8
5%

   
  P

ar
kin

g 
Re

nt
al 

In
co

m
e

60
60

1,
24

2
(1

,1
82

)
-9

5.
17

%
2,

98
0

2,
92

0
97

.9
9%

   
  I

nt
er

es
t I

nc
om

e
30

8
30

8
45

8
(1

50
)

-3
2.

80
%

1,
10

0
79

2
72

.0
0%

   
  N

et
 G

ain
 o

n 
Sa

le 
of

 R
ea

l E
st

at
e

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
0

0.
00

%
   

  O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
0

0.
00

%
To

ta
l I

nc
om

e
31

4,
18

6
0

7,
54

7
31

,1
85

18
2,

18
8

73
,2

12
0

60
8,

31
8

66
0,

32
2

(5
2,

00
4)

-7
.8

8%
1,

64
9,

77
4

1,
04

1,
45

6
63

.1
3%

Op
er

at
in

g 
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e

   
  S

ala
rie

s
16

,4
16

3,
04

6
12

,9
65

6,
40

7
16

,4
16

55
,2

50
64

,9
45

(9
,6

95
)

-1
4.

93
%

17
4,

76
7

11
9,

51
7

68
.3

9%
   

  E
m

plo
ye

e 
Be

ne
fit

s
4,

28
2

1,
10

5
5,

31
9

2,
21

9
4,

28
2

17
,2

07
21

,6
01

(4
,3

94
)

-2
0.

34
%

51
,8

42
34

,6
35

66
.8

1%
   

  A
ud

it
1,

95
8

3,
20

7
.

3,
63

8
8,

80
3

7,
43

8
1,

36
6

18
.3

6%
17

,8
50

9,
04

7
50

.6
8%

   
  M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

s
60

,0
00

1,
07

7
4,

66
6

13
,0

87
10

,9
09

89
,7

39
92

,0
00

(2
,2

61
)

-2
.4

6%
22

0,
80

0
13

1,
06

1
59

.3
6%

   
  O

th
er

 
25

,7
41

97
8

66
2

50
8

9,
43

7
1,

36
4

97
8

39
,6

68
34

,1
64

5,
50

4
16

.1
1%

81
,9

93
42

,3
25

51
.6

2%
To

ta
l A

dm
in

87
,6

99
24

,8
83

1,
73

9
9,

32
5

40
,8

08
20

,8
99

25
,3

14
21

0,
66

7
22

0,
14

7
(9

,4
80

)
-4

.3
1%

54
7,

25
2

33
6,

58
5

61
.5

0%
Ut

ili
tie

s
   

  W
at

er
2,

13
2

20
19

9
1,

58
6

25
7

4,
19

4
5,

84
3

(1
,6

49
)

-2
8.

22
%

14
,0

23
9,

82
9

70
.0

9%
   

  E
lec

tri
c

73
,8

07
46

4
4,

77
8

36
5

79
,4

14
69

,2
13

10
,2

02
14

.7
4%

16
6,

11
0

86
,6

96
52

.1
9%

   
  G

as
11

4
34

9
46

3
24

0
22

3
93

.2
5%

57
5

11
2

19
.4

8%
To

ta
l U

til
iti

es
76

,0
53

0
20

1,
01

2
6,

36
4

62
2

0
84

,0
71

75
,2

95
8,

77
6

11
.6

6%
18

0,
70

8
96

,6
37

53
.4

8%
Or

di
na

ry
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
   

  L
ab

or
3,

25
4

2,
06

9
7,

71
8

3,
36

1
22

16
,4

24
9,

06
2

7,
36

2
81

.2
4%

24
, 0

34
7,

61
0

31
.6

6%
   

  E
m

plo
ye

e 
Be

ne
fit

s 
M

ain
t

94
9

77
2

3,
37

2
1,

32
2

4
6,

41
9

4,
13

2
2,

28
7

55
.3

5%
9,

91
7

3,
49

8
35

.2
7%

   
  M

at
er

ial
s 

3,
36

2
10

1
1,

86
6

22
,2

09
5,

09
5

32
,6

33
23

,5
04

9,
12

9
38

.8
4%

43
,3

50
10

,7
17

24
.7

2%
   

  C
on

tra
ct

 C
os

ts
35

,5
68

13
2

4,
32

0
33

,8
65

8,
52

0
3,

65
0

86
,0

55
10

0,
00

2
(1

3,
94

7)
-1

3.
95

%
23

6,
85

4
15

0,
79

9
63

.6
7%

To
ta

l m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

38
,9

30
0

4,
43

6
9,

02
7

67
,1

64
18

,2
98

3,
67

6
14

1,
53

1
13

6,
70

0
4,

83
1

3.
53

%
31

4,
15

5
17

2,
62

4
54

.9
5%

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
   

  P
ro

te
ct

ive
 S

er
vic

es
14

8
44

4
29

6
14

8
1,

03
6

0
1,

03
6

10
0.

00
%

0
(1

,0
36

)
-1

00
.0

0%
To

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
0

0
14

8
44

4
29

6
14

8
0

1,
03

6
0

1,
03

6
10

0.
00

%
0

(1
,0

36
)

0.
00

%
Ge

ne
ra

l
   

  I
ns

ur
an

ce
11

,6
22

27
2

80
7

10
,8

10
2,

42
0

1,
15

6
27

,0
87

28
,7

17
(1

,6
30

)
-5

.6
7%

68
,9

20
41

,8
33

60
.7

0%
   

  P
IL

OT
 T

ax
0

4,
16

7
(4

,1
67

)
-1

00
.0

0%
10

,0
00

10
,0

00
10

0.
00

%
   

  P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

13
,4

71
13

,4
71

13
,3

33
13

8
1.

03
%

32
,0

00
18

,5
29

57
.9

0%
   

  I
nt

er
es

t E
xp

en
se

30
,4

15
20

,3
64

14
,4

51
65

,2
30

60
,5

75
4,

65
5

7.
69

%
14

5,
37

9
80

,1
49

55
.1

3%
   

  O
th

er
 G

en
er

al 
Ex

pe
ns

e
2,

80
8

26
3

(7
17

)
4,

04
9

70
9

7,
11

2
6,

87
5

23
7

3.
45

%
16

,5
00

9,
38

8
56

.9
0%

Oc
to

be
r 1

, 2
02

3 
-F

eb
ru

ar
y 

29
, 2

02
4

 C
ON

SO
LI

DA
TE

D 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T 

OF
 R

EV
EN

UE
 &

 E
XP

EN
SE

BU
DG

ET
ED

 P
RO

GR
AM

 O
NL

Y

   
   

   
  V

AR
IA

NC
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

  R
EM

AI
NI

NG

 
 

18

 
 

18



Lo
ew

y 
Fo

rs
yt

h
No

rth
we

st
Be

th
le

he
m

Fa
irv

ie
w

Th
e 

FE
V

YT
D

YT
D

AN
NU

AL
 

Bu
ild

in
g

RE
 D

ev
Pr

op
er

tie
s

Po
in

te
La

nd
in

g
He

ig
ht

s
Co

rp
or

at
e

AC
TU

AL
BU

DG
ET

AM
OU

NT
PE

RC
EN

T
BU

DG
ET

AM
OU

NT
PE

RC
EN

T

Oc
to

be
r 1

, 2
02

3 
-F

eb
ru

ar
y 

29
, 2

02
4

 C
ON

SO
LI

DA
TE

D 
ST

AT
EM

EN
T 

OF
 R

EV
EN

UE
 &

 E
XP

EN
SE

BU
DG

ET
ED

 P
RO

GR
AM

 O
NL

Y

   
   

   
  V

AR
IA

NC
E

   
   

   
   

   
   

  R
EM

AI
NI

NG

To
ta

l G
en

er
al

58
,3

16
0

53
5

90
35

,2
23

17
,5

80
1,

15
6

11
2,

90
0

11
3,

66
6

(7
66

)
-0

.6
7%

27
2,

79
9

15
9,

89
9

58
.6

1%
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

26
0,

99
8

24
,8

83
6,

87
8

19
,8

98
14

9,
85

5
57

,5
47

30
,1

46
55

0,
20

5
54

5,
80

8
4,

39
7

0.
81

%
1,

31
4,

91
4

76
4,

70
9

58
.1

6%

Ne
t I

nc
om

e 
(L

os
s)

 B
ef

or
e

De
pr

ec
ia

tio
n

53
,1

88
(2

4,
88

3)
66

9
11

,2
87

32
,3

33
15

,6
65

(3
0,

14
6)

58
,1

13
11

4,
51

4
(5

6,
40

1)
-4

9.
25

%
33

4,
86

0
27

6,
74

7
82

.6
5%

   
  D

ep
re

cia
tio

n
78

,5
27

1,
12

3
8,

85
8

43
,2

10
20

,6
30

27
4

15
2,

62
2

13
8,

39
4

14
,2

28
10

.2
8%

33
2,

14
6

17
9,

52
4

54
.0

5%

Ne
t I

nc
om

e 
(L

os
s)

(2
5,

33
9)

(2
4,

88
3)

(4
54

)
2,

42
9

(1
0,

87
7)

(4
,9

65
)

(3
0,

42
0)

(9
4,

50
9)

(2
3,

88
0)

(7
0,

62
9)

-2
95

.7
6%

2,
71

4
97

,2
23

35
82

.2
8%

   
  D

eb
t S

er
vic

e
25

,3
36

16
,9

91
12

,9
34

55
,2

61
55

,2
61

0
0.

00
%

17
4,

25
0

11
8,

98
9

68
.2

9%
   

  C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 P
ur

ch
as

es
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

0
0.

00
%

   
  C

ha
ng

es
 in

 A
ss

et
s 

& 
Lia

bil
itie

s
32

0,
32

9
23

7
(4

44
)

(4
,0

57
)

(2
0,

90
4)

(2
,4

81
)

(2
1,

75
5)

27
0,

92
5

27
0,

92
5

0
0.

00
%

0
(2

70
,9

25
)

-1
00

.0
0%

   
  R

ep
lac

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

 P
ay

m
en

t
0

0
0

0.
00

%
19

,7
50

19
,7

50
10

0.
00

%
   

  D
ep

re
cia

tio
n 

Ad
d 

Ba
ck

78
,5

27
0

1,
12

3
8,

85
8

43
,2

10
20

,6
30

27
4

15
2,

62
2

13
8,

39
4

14
,2

28
10

.2
8%

33
2,

14
6

17
9,

52
4

54
.0

5%
Ne

t C
as

h 
In

cr
ea

se
 (U

se
d)

 In
 

Op
er

at
io

ns
34

8,
18

1
(2

4,
64

6)
22

5
7,

23
0

(5
,5

62
)

25
0

(5
1,

90
1)

27
3,

77
7

33
0,

17
8

(5
6,

40
1)

-1
7.

08
%

18
0,

36
0

(9
3,

41
7)

-5
1.

79
%

 
 

19

 
 

19



FO
R

SY
TH

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

BA
LA

N
C

E 
SH

EE
T 

&
 R

A
TI

O
 D

A
TA

A
s 

of
 2

/2
9/

20
24

 
 

78
6m

r
78

7m
r

78
8m

r
78

9m
r

N
or

th
w

es
t 

Be
th

le
he

m
 P

oi
nt

e
Fa

ir
vi

ew
 M

an
or

Th
e 

H
ei

gh
ts

10
00

-0
0-

00
0

 A
SS

ET
S

13
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

SS
ET

S
17

,9
53

.0
4

33
,5

89
.1

8
20

7,
40

3.
55

-3
5,

87
3.

95
14

99
-0

0-
00

0
 T

OT
AL

 N
ON

CU
RR

EN
T 

AS
SE

TS
7,

61
5.

47
46

,8
81

.7
9

2,
50

6,
03

0.
70

1,
42

4,
30

4.
00

19
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

AS
SE

TS
25

,5
68

.5
1

80
,4

70
.9

7
2,

71
3,

43
4.

25
1,

38
8,

43
0.

05

20
00

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

20
01

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

:
22

99
-0

0-
00

0
   

  T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 L

IA
BI

LI
TI

ES
64

8.
72

5,
24

2.
19

80
,4

12
.8

8
41

,1
04

.2
7

23
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 N
ON

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

69
.1

7
34

5.
57

2,
62

4,
39

7.
32

1,
41

2,
27

9.
84

24
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 L

IA
BI

LI
TI

ES
71

7.
89

5,
58

7.
76

2,
70

4,
81

0.
20

1,
45

3,
38

4.
11

28
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
28

99
-0

0-
00

0
 T

OT
AL

 E
QU

IT
Y

24
,8

50
.6

2
74

,8
83

.2
1

8,
62

4.
05

-6
4,

95
4.

06

29
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
25

,5
68

.5
1

80
,4

70
.9

7
2,

71
3,

43
4.

25
1,

38
8,

43
0.

05

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

R
A

TI
O

78
6m

r
78

7m
r

78
8m

r
78

9m
r

N
or

th
w

es
t 

Be
th

le
he

m
 P

oi
nt

e
Fa

ir
vi

ew
 M

an
or

Th
e 

H
ei

gh
ts

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

17
,9

53
.0

4
33

,5
89

.1
8

20
7,

40
3.

55
(3

5,
87

3.
95

)
TO

TA
L 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

64
8.

72
5,

24
2.

19
80

,4
12

.8
8

41
,1

04
.2

7
CU

RR
EN

T 
RA

TI
O

25
.1

0
3.

13
1.

90
(0

.4
9)

Q
U

IC
K

 R
A

TI
O

78
6m

r
78

7m
r

78
8m

r
78

9m
r

(D
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 in
ve

nt
or

y)
N

or
th

w
es

t 
Be

th
le

he
m

 P
oi

nt
e

Fa
ir

vi
ew

 M
an

or
Th

e 
H

ei
gh

ts

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

 (l
es

s 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

17
,9

53
.0

4
33

,5
89

.1
8

20
7,

40
3.

55
(3

5,
87

3.
95

)
TO

TA
L 

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

64
8.

72
5,

24
2.

19
80

,4
12

.8
8

41
,1

04
.2

7
Q

U
IC

K 
RA

TI
O

25
.1

0
3.

13
1.

90
(0

.4
9)

 
 

20

 
 

20



IN
C

O
M

E 
an

d 
EX

PE
N

SE
 D

A
TA

10
/1

/2
02

3-
2/

29
/2

02
4

IN
C

O
M

E 
&

 E
XP

EN
SE

 D
A

TA
78

6m
r

78
7m

r
78

8m
r

78
9m

r

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

D
EP

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

N
or

th
w

es
t 

Be
th

le
he

m
 P

oi
nt

e
Fa

ir
vi

ew
 M

an
or

Th
e 

H
ei

gh
ts

30
00

-0
0-

00
0

 I
N

CO
M

E
31

99
-0

0-
00

0
 N

ET
 T

EN
AN

T 
IN

CO
M

E
7,

54
7.

00
31

,1
84

.1
6

18
1,

87
9.

32
73

,2
10

.1
0

36
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 O

TH
ER

 IN
CO

M
E

0.
60

0.
97

30
8.

10
2.

02

39
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

IN
CO

M
E

7,
54

7.
60

31
,1

85
.1

3
18

2,
18

7.
42

73
,2

12
.1

2

40
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
41

99
-0

0-
00

0
 T

OT
AL

 A
DM

IN
IS

TR
AT

IV
E 

EX
PE

NS
ES

1,
73

9.
51

9,
32

4.
95

40
,8

08
.5

4
20

,8
98

.5
9

43
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

20
.0

2
1,

01
2.

74
6,

36
4.

39
62

2.
51

44
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

4,
43

6.
25

9,
02

7.
17

67
,1

64
.7

2
18

,2
99

.9
5

44
99

-9
9-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
14

8.
00

44
4.

10
29

6.
04

14
8.

00

45
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

53
3.

86
89

.9
7

14
,8

58
.8

5
3,

12
8.

94

48
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0.

00
0.

00
20

,3
64

.2
1

14
,4

51
.2

6

59
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

IT
EM

S
1,

12
3.

37
8,

85
7.

64
43

,2
10

.1
6

20
,6

30
.0

1

80
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

8,
00

1.
01

28
,7

56
.5

7
19

3,
06

6.
91

78
,1

79
.2

6

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
(N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

)
6,

87
7.

64
19

,8
98

.9
3

14
9,

85
6.

75
57

,5
49

.2
5

90
00

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E
-4

53
.4

1
2,

42
8.

56
-1

0,
87

9.
49

-4
,9

67
.1

4
 N

ET
 I

N
CO

M
E 

(N
O

 D
EP

RE
CI

AT
IO

N
)

66
9.

96
11

,2
86

.2
0

32
,3

30
.6

7
15

,6
62

.8
7

FE
V 

CA
SH

 F
LO

W
 D

AT
A

78
6m

r
78

7m
r

78
8m

r
78

9m
r

 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
Be

th
le

he
m

 P
oi

nt
e

Fa
ir

vi
ew

 M
an

or
Th

e 
H

ei
gh

ts

NE
T 

IN
CO

M
E 

(L
OS

S)
 

(4
53

.4
1)

2,
42

8.
56

(1
0,

87
9.

49
)

(4
,9

67
.1

4)
Ca

pi
ta

l E
xp

en
se

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t R
es

er
ve

 P
ay

m
en

ts
Ex

tra
or

di
na

ry
 It

em
s 

(S
al

e 
of

 L
an

d)
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
Ad

d 
Ba

ck
1,

12
3.

37
8,

85
7.

64
43

,2
10

.1
6

20
,6

30
.0

1
Ne

t C
as

h 
In

cr
ea

se
 (U

se
d)

 in
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

66
9.

96
11

,2
86

.2
0

32
,3

30
.6

7
15

,6
62

.8
7

FE
V 

U
N

IT
 D

AT
A

78
6m

r
78

7m
r

78
8m

r
78

9m
r

 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
Be

th
le

he
m

 P
oi

nt
e

Fa
ir

vi
ew

 M
an

or
Th

e 
H

ei
gh

ts

#
 o

f H
ou

sin
g 

Un
its

3 
12

 
67

 
15

 
Re

nt
al

 M
on

th
s 

Ye
ar

 T
o 

Da
te

5
5

5
5

#
 U

ni
t M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e
15

60
33

5
75

Av
er

ag
e 

Re
nt

 P
er

 U
ni

t M
on

th
22

5.
07

22
2.

17
37

8.
23

62
1.

56
Av

er
ag

e 
Su

bs
id

y 
Pe

r U
ni

t
24

9.
93

27
7.

94
15

1.
47

34
4.

41
47

5.
00

50
0.

10
52

9.
70

96
5.

97

 
 

21

 
 

21



FO
R

SY
TH

 E
C

O
N

O
M

IC
 V

EN
TU

R
ES

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
D

A
SH

BO
A

R
D

 - 
Se

le
ct

ed
 O

pe
ra

tio
ns

C
A

SH
 P

O
SI

TI
O

N
N

ET
 IN

C
O

M
E 

(L
O

SS
) -

 (S
el

ec
te

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

)

2/
29

/2
02

4
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y 
FY

E 
20

23
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

ve
r 

Pr
io

r F
YE

 
10

/0
1/

20
23

-2
/2

9/
20

24
Cu

rr
en

t F
Y

 C
ur

re
nt

 B
ud

ge
t 

 A
ve

ra
ge

   
  L

as
t 

3 
FY

s 

F
ai

rv
ie

w
 L

an
d

in
g

 R
es

er
ve

71
,6

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

71
,6

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

Se
cu

ri
ty

 D
ep

os
its

40
,9

10
$ 

   
   

   
 

39
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
40

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

 
Lo

ew
y 

Bu
ild

in
g

53
,1

88
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

4,
12

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

21
8,

01
2

$ 
   

   
   

  

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
Ca

sh
93

6,
68

7
$ 

   
   

  
66

4,
31

5
$ 

   
   

  
27

2,
37

2
$ 

   
   

  
78

6m
r N

or
th

w
es

t P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s

66
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
82

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
  T

ot
al

 C
as

h 
on

 H
an

d
1,

04
9,

24
7

$ 
   

  
77

5,
47

0
$ 

   
   

  
27

3,
77

7
$ 

   
   

  
78

7m
r B

et
hl

eh
em

 P
oi

nt
e

11
,2

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

74
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

6,
79

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

78
8m

r F
ai

rv
ie

w
 L

an
di

ng
32

,3
33

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

49
,6

53
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
29

,7
65

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

78
9m

r T
he

 H
ei

gh
ts

 (M
ar

ch
 2

02
2)

15
,6

65
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
12

,2
12

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

2,
21

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   

To
ta

l F
EV

 S
el

ec
te

d 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

11
3,

14
2

$ 
   

   
  

17
9,

55
4

$ 
   

   
  

25
7,

13
5

$ 
   

   
  

   
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

(1
52

,3
48

)
$ 

   
   

(1
38

,1
20

)
$ 

   
   

(1
22

,1
27

)
$ 

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l F
EV

 N
et

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
(3

9,
20

6)
$ 

   
   

  
41

,4
34

$ 
   

   
   

 
13

5,
00

8
$ 

   
   

  
 ‐

 1
00

,0
00

 2
00

,0
00

 3
00

,0
00

 4
00

,0
00

 5
00

,0
00

 6
00

,0
00

 7
00

,0
00

 8
00

,0
00

 9
00

,0
00

 1
,0
00

,0
00

Fa
irv

ie
w

La
nd

in
g

Re
se
rv
e

Se
cu
rit
y

De
po

sit
s

U
nr
es
tr
ic
te
d

Ca
sh

Ca
sh
 P
os
iti
on

Cu
rr
en

t F
Y

FY
E 
20

23

0

50
,0
00

10
0,
00

0

15
0,
00

0

20
0,
00

0

25
0,
00

0

Lo
ew

y 
Bu

ild
in
g

78
6m

r N
or
th
w
es
t

Pr
op

er
tie

s
78

7m
r B

et
hl
eh

em
Po

in
te

78
8m

r F
ai
rv
ie
w
 L
an

di
ng

78
9m

r T
he

 H
ei
gh

ts
(M

ar
ch
 2
02

2)

N
et
 In

co
m
e 
(L
os
s)
 ‐

(S
el
ec
te
d 
Pr
og

ra
m
s)

Cu
rr
en

t F
Y

Av
er
ag
e 
   
 L
as
t 3

 F
Ys

 
 

22

 
 

22


	FEV Board Minutes APR 2024
	Board Reports (FEV Housing Report) February 2024
	FEV

	FEV BOARD feb APRIL 2024
	1 Financial Statements Resolution_FEV_Feb2024
	2 FEV  February 2024 Financial Highlights
	3 FEV February 2024 BS
	4 FEV February 2024 BS
	5 FEV February 2024 IS
	6 FEV February 2024 IS
	7 FEV financial data sheet February 2024
	8 FEV financial data sheet February 2024
	9 FEV financial dashboard February 2024




